From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel
Sent: 4/28/2014 9:30:30 AM

To: Tse, Rick (rick.tse@cpuc.ca. gov);‘RedaCted ‘

‘Redacted ‘
Cc: Lok, Ronald E. (ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Kern Demolition Restart Kick Off Meeting

Ron,

| dor’t plan 1o attend the kick off meeting. You have met PG&E’s project manager,
, and he will be your primary point of contact. Let us know if you need any information
in advance of the meeting.

Thanks,
Erik

From: Tse, Rick [mailto:rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 9:24 AM

To:Redacted

Cc: Lok, Ronald E.; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Kern Demolition Restart Kick Off Meeting

Hi Anthony,

Sorry for the late reply, | was in training all last week. Ron Lok (whom you've met) from our
office will attend the kick-off on Apr 30. Hopefully, he’s contacted you already.

Thanks,

Rick
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415-355-5581

----- Original Appointment-----
From: EBJ1@pge.com [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] On Behalf Of |Redacted \
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 9:54 AM

To:[Redacted | Tse, Rick; Lok, Ronald E.

Subject: FW: Kern Demolition Restart Kick Off Meeting

When: Wednesday, April 30, 201f_9.3_0_AM_LO_O_BM_LUlC;QB;O_Q’) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Kern Power Plant PG&E |Redacted

, Rick and Ronald,

You are invited to participate in the 4/30 kick off meeling in Bakersfield to restart demolition of
the Kern Power Plant. Please let me know if you have any questions and if you plan o
participate so we can get an accurate head count.

Thanks,

Erik

973-4464

----- Original Appointment-----
From:|Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 3:36 PM

To:[Redacted |Redacted |
‘Redacted |M|tchell Middagh (mitch@middagh.com); Carrie Taylor (carrie@destrierinc.com);
Maring, Jon;Redacted |Livingston, Randy

Cc: |Redacted ; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Kern Demolition Restart Kick Off Meeting

When: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 9:30 AM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Kern Power Plant PG&E [Redacted ‘
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Team

Please plan to participate in the Kick Off Meeting for the Kern Demolition Project on
Wednesday 4/30 in Bakersfield.

The meeting will be held in the PG&E Construction Trailer at the KPP site located at
[Redacted |

As space is limited, please RSVP your attendance.

The agenda will follow.

Regards,

Redacted

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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